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1 forward. I don't think there's any irreparable harm, because 

2 I' 11 transfer them back if the Supreme Court says I did --

3 MR. SOLOMON: So we have at least 30 days to do that 

4 

5 MR. DICKERSON: Within the next five days --

6 THE COURT: Yep. 

7 (Whispered conversation) 

8 MR. DICKERSON: -- they'll execute the deeds that 

9 have been in their possession, and we will be sending out 

10 letters to the tenants today. 

11 MR. NELSON: We're not giving no grant bargain sale 

12 deed--

13 THE COURT: Well, I don't know what rentals to get 

14 

15 MR. KARACSONYI: He's not giving a grant bargain --

16 MR. SOLOMON: We're not giving -- we're not giving 

17 warranties on the property. It's whatever we have 

18 MR. KARACSONYI: If he hasn't encumbered it? He was 

19 ordered not to. 

20 THE COURT: What happens -- transfer the deed --

21 MR. SOLOMON: If he -- that's a whole separate 

22 issue. If you find he violated the injunction 

23 

24 

THE COURT: Transfer the deeds 

MR. SOLOMON: -- that would be a different issue 
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1 THE COURT: -- and we'll look at that. If it looks 

2 like there's some funny business 

3 MR. SOLOMON: Okay. 

4 THE COURT: -- if they take the title, we'll deal 

5 with it. But we're going to give you the -- the deeds. And 

6 if you transfer it by the close of business a week from 

7 Friday, which is -- what's today, the 3rd? 

8 MR. DICKERSON: If they prepare the deeds quickly --

9 THE COURT: So that's the 12th. 

10 MR. SOLOMON: Are they preparing the deeds? We're 

11 not--

12 THE COURT: You guys will prepare the deeds? 

13 MR. DICKERSON: The deeds are already prepared, but 

14 we'll -- we'll submit them to you again. 

15 THE COURT: Like if you got them, and you go 

16 through, there's any issues, we'll be here on the 16th, so 

17 that'll give us a chance to address if there are any issues. 

18 MR. SOLOMON: I remember there were issues. They 

19 wanted warranties and deeds and --

20 THE COURT: Yeah, I remember we talked about that --

21 MR. SOLOMON: We're not giving warranties --

22 THE COURT: -- and those issues, and we'll look at 

23 that as regular property, see if there's been any -- so we'll 

24 do the deeds be transferred by the close -- at 5:00 o'clock on 
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1 June 12th. Okay? You're going to draft the orders? 

2 MR. KARACSONYI: Yes. 

3 THE COURT: Send them to Mr. Solomon and Ms. 

4 Forsberg for review and approval? 

5 MR. KARACSONYI: Yes. 

6 MR. SOLOMON: Yeah. Can we draft the order on 

7 Wyoming Downs? 

8 THE COURT: Sure. 

9 MR. KARACSONYI: That's fine. 

10 THE COURT: You want to do the Wyoming Downs --

11 MR. KARACSONYI: We'll draft the injunction --

12 THE COURT: -- and you draft the injunctions and 

13 and make sure 

14 MR. KARACSONYI: -- we'll draft the injunctions and 

15 transfers. 

16 THE COURT: -- (indiscernible) -- okay. All right. 

17 And then we'll -- we'll put that on -- you want a status --

18 well, we'll be here on the 16th, I guess. We'll keep that 

19 open. I think that's -- is that the 16th? 

20 THE CLERK: Yes. 

21 MR. KARACSONYI: I think we all go directly from the 

22 video, so that they just -- if you draft Wyoming Downs --

23 THE COURT: You got anything on that date, we'll be 

24 -- let me know if there's anything on that date --
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1 MR. SOLOMON: Your Honor, I understand that's at 

2 2:00 o'clock; right? On the 16th? 

3 THE COURT: Yes. 

4 MR. KARACSONYI: Yeah. That's on the -- okay. So 

5 we're going to have a status check then? 

6 THE COURT: Yeah. We can look at that if there's 

7 any issues while we've got everyone, so we try to get it 

8 resolved. 

9 MR. SOLOMON: That -- that answered my second 

10 question. I need to leave --

11 THE COURT: Well, why don't you take off 

12 (indiscernible) know as far as the $240,000 to be paid from 

13 the 1,068,000. You got a separate order for Mr. Birch? 

14 MR. KARACSONYI: You -- yes, I do, actually. Can 

15 you sign that real quick? The one thing I was going to say 

16 THE COURT: Can that 240,000 from there be paid --

17 MR. KARACSONYI: You said the 240 was for last year. 

18 Are you still giving her the 78 prepayment for -- or 84 

19 prepayment for next year? Here. This is -- it's just a 

20 stipulation order to put -- a stipulated order to transfer to 

21 Larry Birch 35,000. 

22 MS. FORSBERG: You need to read it, because last 

23 time, you had some funny business in their order. You need to 

24 read it carefully. 
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1 MR. KARACSONYI: No, I didn't put any funny business 

2 in the order, Ms. Forsberg. I never have. 

3 THE COURT: Now, can you stay, Jeff, so Mr. Solomon 

4 can get out -- I just want to make sure there's no confusion. 

5 I know you have a (indiscernible) and we promised to get you 

6 out by 10:00. 

7 MR. KARACSONYI: It's very straightforward. 

8 MR. LUSZECK: Yeah. I just need to read it. 

9 MR. KARACSONYI : No; no; no 

10 THE COURT: Mr. Solomon 

11 MR. KARACSONYI: -- I'm -- I'm just saying it --

12 there's no funny business there. 

13 THE COURT: -- Mr. Solomon, you -- we'll allow Mr. 

14 Solomon to leave. I know you have to be there at the --

15 MR. SOLOMON: I appreciate it, Your Honor, thank 

16 you. 

17 THE COURT: As far as let me make sure I've got 

18 this typed so there's no issues on that. My inclination was 

19 to give the $240,000 for the 20,000 a year, and I can take 

20 that from the 1,068,000 since part of that was the lump sum 

21 MR. KARACSONYI: Right. 

22 THE COURT: -- so I can offset any rentals 

23 appropriately 

24 MR. KARACSONYI: Residually--
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1 THE COURT: -- so that'd take it for the one year, 

2 and then the 7,000 a month which was to offset the rentals 

3 that she's getting as of June 1st 

4 MR. KARACSONYI: Right. 

5 THE COURT: Would be the 84,000. 

6 MR. KARACSONYI: That's what you said, yeah. 

7 THE COURT: Yeah. 

8 MR. KARACSONYI: So that -- it should be 240 plus 84 

9 

10 THE COURT: 324 

11 MR. KARACSONYI: for --

12 MR. DICKERSON: Plus 75. 

13 MR. KARACSONYI: That comes from them. But from the 

14 1.068 it's 240 plus 84 --

15 THE COURT: 84,000. 

16 MR. KARACSONYI: and then a finding, obviously, 

17 that that's secured with the --

18 THE COURT: It'll be 324,000 from that 1,068,000. 

19 And that's from the -- that's for spousal support. So that 

20 way, depending on what Supreme Court does, I can adjust that. 

21 It'll be 7,000. The 240's for the past year, because some of 

22 that should have been rental, which I don't know what that 

23 was. But I estimated 13,000. I'll adjust that based on what 

24 the rentals actually are, or depending on what the Supreme 
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1 Court does in the final determination. I'll offset that to 

2 make sure if anyone got gypped, we'll -- according to that. 

3 And the 84,000 would be the 7,000, which is to augment the 

4 rentals. Going forward, I was counting them to be 13,000. It 

5 may not be that much, but so be it. 

6 We'll have you pay that 324,000. I think that's in 

7 a blocked account, so there shouldn't be any problem getting 

8 that by the close of business this Friday. Is -- I don't know 

9 if there's --

10 MR. KARACSONYI: No, we have an order, actually, 

11 Your Honor, that you could just fill in the amount she gets 

12 from the funds on deposit. We left it fill in the blank, if 

13 they want to look it over. It's got 

14 THE COURT: So we'll order that 324,000 from the 

15 1,068,000 to be paid by the close of business of June 5th. 

16 MR. KARACSONYI: Well, they can't pay it anyways. 

17 It's blocked. We just need an order to go to Bank of Nevada. 

18 THE COURT: Whatever you need okay. 

19 MR. KARACSONYI: I got an order there that he -- you 

20 could just fill in the amount, write it in. I -- I -- I just 

21 put that she gets a certain sum, and that the rest of it's 

22 still enjoined. So I think the order covers --

23 THE COURT: The deeds will be transferred by the --

24 5:00 o'clock, June 12th, I think is what we had. 
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1 MR. DICKERSON: Larry Birch. 

2 MR. KARACSONYI: Larry Birch, they have. 

3 THE COURT: And then the Larry Birch, the 32,000, we 

4 need that order right away for Mr. Birch to be --

5 MR. KARACSONYI: Oh, yeah. What's the due date --

6 THE COURT: -- from that, as well. 

7 MR. KARACSONYI: for the 75,000 reimbursement for 

8 

9 MR. DICKERSON: That's on the 5th. 

10 MR. KARACSONYI: Oh, the 5th of June? 

11 MS. FORSBERG: The -- the 75,000? 

12 MR. KARACSONYI: Yeah. The 75,000 

13 THE COURT: The 75,000, how do you how do you 

14 plan on paying that? I had kind of had it from Mr. Nelson and 

15 

16 MS. FORSBERG: It's in the trust, so --

17 THE COURT: from the ELN trust. So I had it from 

18 both of them. I didn't kind of appropriate or do half and 

19 half, so do you need time to come up with the 75,000? I don't 

20 know if the ELN trust --

21 MR. LUSZECK: That might be a couple weeks to be 

22 able to address that issue. 

23 THE COURT: Okay. 

24 MR. LUSZECK: I mean, if they're getting 324,000 --
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1 THE COURT: I think the 75,000 

2 MS. FORSBERG: They're not --

3 MR. LUSZECK: Yeah 

4 THE COURT: -- you want to get that, I'll give you 

5 some time. Can we have the 75,000 -- what's the date today? 

6 The 5th? If I give you two weeks --

7 MR. DICKERSON: Or by the 16th? 

8 THE COURT: Yeah. By the 16th? It gives you time 

9 to look after some problems. We'll look at it then. Is that 

10 

11 MS. FORSBERG: Look at some problems, bring it to 

12 the Court if there's a problem. 

13 THE COURT: All right. (Indiscernible) the problem 

14 on the 16th. But if there's a problem, I don't need an extra 

15 motion on that. But let's say that's due and payable by --

16 MR. DICKERSON: Have it by the 15th. Or no, the 

17 16th--

18 THE COURT: The 16th is a Monday, so why don't we 

19 make that due and payable on the 16th. Come with check in 

20 hand if you have it, or resolve it that way? And if there's 

21 an issue 

22 

23 

24 

MR. LUSZECK: If not, we'll advise you of issues. 

MS. FORSBERG: We'll advise issue 

THE COURT: If there's not, we'll deal with it on 
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1 the 16th 

2 MS. FORSBERG: Uh-huh. 

3 THE COURT: if there's an issue. Fair enough for 

4 everyone? 

5 MR. DICKERSON: That would be fine. 

6 THE COURT: So we have the 75,000 -- let's make it 

7 this way. The $75,000 due by the close of business on June 

8 16th, by 5:00 o'clock. That way if there is an issue, we'll 

9 address it at that hearing. 

10 MS. FORSBERG: Okay. 

11 THE COURT: And that way, you won't have to worry 

12 about any contempt proceedings on that. Is that fair enough 

13 for everybody? Is that order clear? Did I make myself clear 

14 on all that? 

15 MR. NELSON: Your Honor, if I may --

16 THE COURT: Sure. 

17 MR. NELSON: -- I'm just going to address the 

18 situation, because it's going to hit a -- a difficult 

19 situation, because I'm in that Lindell property. It is 

20 required for me to be in that -- I have thousands of documents 

21 that I'm doing -- going through a bankruptcy case In 

22 Mississippi. I'm going through the source --

23 THE COURT: And you're worried that she's going to 

24 throw you out 
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1 MS. FORSBERG: Yes. That's what we're worried about 

2 

3 MR. NELSON: -- litigation. If they try to kick me 

4 out after one day, I'd prefer that -- if -- if I -- if they do 

5 not kick me out, give me that leeway for one year with no 

6 rent. I will be out of that property in a year then, if we 

7 can't get this settled. 

8 THE COURT: As far as that, if you --

9 MR. DICKERSON: No one year no rent. 

10 THE COURT: Well, why don't we -- at least at that 

11 time, we'll sit there -- if you plan on evicting him, bring it 

12 to this Court first. That would 

13 MR. DICKERSON: Okay. 

14 THE COURT: let's look at that. If we need to 

15 get that (indiscernible) fair amount of rental, because you're 

16 entitled to rental for that. Well, I'm not saying he's 

17 getting the rent --

18 (Whispered conversation) 

19 THE COURT: -- I'm not saying he's getting rent free 

20 for a year. I'm just saying, before we do it, let's look at 

21 it and see what's going on. 

22 MR. KARACSONYI: You're saying just to submit the 

23 issue to you before taking any action? 

24 THE COURT: Action. If there's some things going 
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Ion, to see what we can do, and we can look at if rent's an 

2 issue. 

3 MR. KARACSONYI: We'll put that in the order, that 

4 it'll be submitted to you before any action. 

5 THE COURT: If that is on (indiscernible) and we 

6 look at those issues. And again, depending on what happens 

7 with the Supreme Court, we'll adjust rentals if we have to. 

8 All right? 

9 MR. KARACSONYI: And then we gave him the order for 

10 Birch. I think he wanted his order today. Is that -- was 

11 that order acceptable? 

12 MR. LUSZECK: I haven't had a chance to look at it, 

13 because everybody was talking. I was going to do it right 

14 now. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 separate 

21 she gets 

22 I think 

23 simple. 

24 

MR. KARACSONYI: Okay. 

MR. LUSZECK: Sorry. 

MR. KARACSONYI: All right. 

THE COURT: All right? 

MR. KARACSONYI: And then -- and then we have a 

order with the fill in the blank on the amount that 

from the account we we can present to the Court. 

that you'll find it to be acceptable. It's 

It doesn't have any findings. It just says 

THE COURT: What it is, I'll have you kind 
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1 those in the anterooms if you want. If there's any problems, 

2 just take them back. If it's okay, just sign them, bring them 

3 up, and I'll sign. If there was any problems, I'll take you 

4 back, because I think we're ready to go to -- do I got any 

5 juveniles on for today? 

6 MS. FORSBERG: You have somebody out there. 

7 THE COURT: We've got a -- what do we got? 

8 THE CLERK: There's a TPO that's kicked over here 

9 because of the conflict. 

10 THE COURT: Oh, okay. 

11 THE CLERK: Just need a trial date. 

12 THE COURT: Okay. Looks like I'm going to sneak one 

13 in here, but I'll be here. And then we're going to jump right 

14 in to our order to show cause. 

15 MR. KARACSONYI: So we'll take five --

16 THE COURT: Okay. I want you to take that. Why 

17 don't we take a break, I'll sneak the juvenile case in, and if 

18 there's any issues, let me know. Then we'll jump right in to 

19 the OSC. I appreciate everyone's time and efforts on this 

20 case. 

21 (PROCEEDINGS CONCLUDED AT 10:17:33) 

22 

23 

24 

* * * * * 
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1 find this to be community property. I think it clearly was 

2 purchased through the trust as this Court had maintained the 

3 trust, and that trust had been maintained by this Court for 

4 the reasons stated for the Court. I didn't have those equity 

5 issues that I did to the constructive trust arguments on that, 

6 to award part of that. So I really felt when I looked at 

7 that, if you even look at it, it really was purchased by the 

8 trust. An argument can be made it's not even separate 

9 property of Mr. Nelson, it's property of the trust, which this 

10 Court maintained that as an entity. Therefore, it was not 

11 community property. 

12 I saw nothing that would transmute this from even 

13 the separate property to a community property, even assuming 

14 it was separate property of Mr. Nelson, and not property of 

15 the of the trust, separate and distinct from Mr. Nelson. I 

16 saw nothing, no clear and convincing evidence of true 

17 transmutation that would show this as being community 

18 property. So when I looked at the law, and the fairness, and 

19 the equity, I did not think that the LSN trust and Ms. Lynita 

20 has a community property in the Wyoming Downs. I looked at 

21 how it was purchased, because that was my concern, in fairness 

22 and equity is that throughout these proceedings, Mr. Nelson's 

23 been able to conduct business as usual, control everything, 

24 make whatever investments he wanted to do, do essentially 
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1 whatever he wanted to do, regardless of JPIs or anything else 

2 in place, he was doing his thing. 

3 I denied several requests by Ms. Lynita for a 

4 receivership to kind of control things on that, as I wanted 

5 business to go on and have everybody move on with their lives. 

6 My concern in this case, to be honest, was the -- the loan 

7 from BanOne. This Court did award the LSN, Ms. Lynita, the 

8 BanOne properties for the reasons stated, with those 

9 transactions that I thought were unfair to Ms. Lynita, where 

10 they were transferring properties, and from Lynita to Mr. 

11 Nelson, or to ELN trust, I should say, without compensation, 

12 and to her detriment. I tried to equalize it in constructive 

13 trust, and awarded her the BanOne property, which was spelled 

14 out in the divorce decree to show that. 

15 My concern in this case was the $75,000 from BanOne. 

16 That was the earnest money deposit, which gave him the chance 

17 to bid on this property. While Mr. Nelson testified that he 

18 that it was paid back, there was no other evidence to 

19 corroborate that. I looked at the report from Mr. Birch, I 

20 think it was Exhibit 13, from the hearing of April 10th, 2012, 

21 hearing, the application shows Wyoming Downs, the 76,000, I 

22 think the 75,000 was the loan, and earnest money. I'm not 

23 sure what the other 1,000 was at this time. But it showed 

24 76,000. So clearly, there was the loan from BanOne in order 
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1 to get the earnest money deposit, to make is possible to 

2 purchase the Wyoming Downs through the financing of the 

3 Henderson Capital. 

4 I was troubled by the parties' conduct as far as 

5 discovery. Basically, the production for documents I felt was 

6 not a good faith response. While I do agree with the trust 

7 and in this, Mr. Nelson, that many of the requests were 

8 overly broad, and a lot of issues on it might have been beyond 

9 the scope of what this Court was trying to see, the purchase 

10 agreement of how this was purchased. On the same token, I 

11 think the responses have basically they did not provide 

12 anything other than the closing statements, I think more 

13 information should've been provided. with their objection for 

14 the production of documents, some documents could've been 

15 produced, specifically, anything showing repayment of the 

16 loan, which they did try to submit into evidence. This Court 

17 kept out, because I felt it had not been provided during 

18 discovery, and it should've been provided during discovery. 

19 Discovery should be open, it should be transparent. 

20 And parties have a right to object to it, but you 

21 still in good faith comply to those issues. The trust and Mr. 

22 Nelson could've moved for a protective order if they felt that 

23 some of those issues were proprietary. On the same token, Ms. 

24 Lynita and her trust could've did a motion to compel. But the 
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1 issue I bet -- pretty much thought it was stonewalling, which 

2 has been the -- the -- the -- this case from day one. For 

3 this Court to try to get information is like trying to get a 

4 root canal done. You got to sit there, and you got through 

5 19,000 documents, instead of saying, here's what I got, knock 

6 yourself out, see if you can find anything, because everything 

7 was aboveboard and that was (indiscernible) for. The 

8 deposition, basically failed to answer any questions of 

9 substance. The response for production of documents, 

10 basically, the only thing we ever got was the closing 

11 statements, as to Wyoming Downs. 

12 And I felt that the parties could've -- could've 

13 provided much more information, especially since many of the 

14 questions -- there -- there was questions asked about 

15 licensing, while I think that was marginally relevant, the 

16 trust had raised that issue, simply saying, if I gave Ms. 

17 Lynita an interest in that, it really could screw up 

18 licensing. Well, if you raise it as an issue of licensing, 

19 then you probably should've answered the questions about 

20 licensing, or provided documents as licensee. And if that was 

21 an issue (indiscernible) hiding the ball, they should've 

22 provided any information as far -- as to BanOne as far as the 

23 loan, or repayment of that loan. I did note they tried to get 

24 those documents into -- at the evidence stage, and that's 
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1 inappropriate. 

2 If you're not going to share those information 

3 through discovery, then you're not going to get it in 

4 evidence. You're not going to benefit from basically saying, 

5 okay, now I think this is beneficial to me, now you can have 

6 it. That's not how we work on that, so I felt there was a 

7 lack of good faith to require for productions. While I will 

8 concede that they were overly broad and beyond the scope of 

9 many cases, I think just a blanket objection throughout there, 

10 and then the deposition was basically the same thing, just 

11 object to everything and not answer anything. So I felt there 

12 was a lack of a good faith compliance in the discovery. 

13 As far as -- I will notice, too, with the -- I left 

14 out that with the purchase of the Wyoming Downs, I did note 

15 that with the opposition that Ms. Lynita was opposed to the 

16 initial purchase of that, saying it was non-performing assets, 

17 and felt they were -- in fairness to her, though, they did say 

18 they thought that it would take community assets, and 

19 dissipating them, but they felt it was non-performing. Those 

20 issues on that, I don't think that's really -- has any 

21 probative value, merely did want to note that, because it had 

22 been raised in arguments. But the fact is, that 75,000 the 

23 only testimony that that was repaid was by the testimony of 

24 Mr. Nelson. This Court was troubled by that, because this 
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1 Court does not need to go in the history. 

2 This Court has made specific findings as to 

3 credibility issues, or lack thereof, of -- of Mr. Nelson. 

4 Other Courts have done it, some bankruptcy courts. Evidence 

5 had been submitted in the divorce, I think I made some other 

6 findings as far as the credibility. Therefore, I'm not 

7 content to rely on Mr. Nelson's testimony as to repayment of 

8 that loan, absent any equitable or any other corroborating 

9 evidence. None was submitted to this Court. While they 

10 attempted to, this Court, under Rule 37, felt that they failed 

11 to cooperate in discovery, and part of that sanction, under 

12 Rule 37 (c) (1) is the Court can basically say, you know what? 

13 You're not going to produce that evidence at trial, and that's 

14 why I kept out those documents they tried to submit with I 

15 think it was repayments to BanOne allegedly. 

16 Also, the Court felt that the party could also say 

17 that -- could refuse under 37 (b) (2) as part of sanctions. I 

18 can also say that since they did not fully cooperate in 

19 discovery, or failed to make disclosures, that basically they 

20 could not defend as far as claims by the defense of Ms. 

21 Lynita. And that claim, what I'm looking at, is a $75,000 

22 loan. Therefore, I do not find evidence that they repaid that 

23 loan to BanOne, and I think equity demands, since I had 

24 awarded that property to the trust -- of course, it was 
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1 subsequent to the purchase because the decree came up there 

2 I think equity demands and the lack of the cooperation in 

3 discovery is that BanOne should be reimbursed that $75,000, 

4 and that should go to the LSN trust, since they are the owners 

5 of the BanOne at this time, pending any appeal to the Supreme 

6 Court. 

7 So therefore, in conclusion, I do find that the --

8 there's no community property interest for Ms. Lynita, LSN, to 

9 the Wyoming Downs. However, I'm going to direct the ELN trust 

10 and -- and Mr. Nelson to reimburse the LSN trust $75,000 for 

11 the earnest money deposit, which made it possible for them to 

12 purchase the Wyoming Downs. I think that is fair and just, 

13 and with appropriate sanctions indicated by this Court, and 

14 would be fair to the ELN trust, because that $75,000 earnest 

15 money basically was what got things started, which made it 

16 possible for them to get the financing to purchase the Wyoming 

17 Downs. That's going to be the order of this Court, then, is 

18 that the Wyoming Downs, Ms. Lynita does not have a community 

19 property interest, right now they remain in the ELN trust. 

20 The ELN trust and Mr. Nelson would be required to reimburse 

21 $75,000 to the LSN trust to repay the loan. 

22 As far as the other issues, I did look at the 

23 proposal, or the request -- status report and request for stay 

24 of pending entry of final decree of divorce, and some 
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1 recommendations about the trust indicated that 1,068,000 

2 that's currently held in the block account, that they would be 

3 amenable to making add -- the payments of the $20,000 monthly 

4 payments that was the Court's determination based on the 

5 divorce decree. I think the Court said that Ms. Lynita would 

6 get about $10,000 from the Lindell property that this Court 

7 had given her total ownership of. I think she had a half 

8 interest before, and the Court, in fairness and with the 

9 constructive trust issues, had transferred that to Ms. Lynita, 

10 indicating it would be about $10,000 or so with rental 

11 proceeds. I think we had 3,000 from other rental proceeds, 

12 BenOne -- BanOne, which came out to about 13,000. And then I 

13 said I'd offset that with the 7,000 for spousal support. As 

14 I'd felt the 20,000 was fair and reasonable monthly spousal 

15 support of income that she had had prior to the divorce 

16 proceedings, and that's how we came up with the 20,000, which 

17 is reflected in the submittal by the ELN trust. 

18 I have looked at this questions. I'm going to tell 

19 you what I'm inclined to do, and then I'll give -- let you get 

20 arguments on that to see if you could persuade me otherwise. 

21 The Supreme Court had lifted the stays. I read the writ 

22 again. I knew the Court did say there was no -- as far as 

23 that, with the injunctions, they mentioned about the 

24 injunctions and no irreparable harm, because they could file 
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1 their appeal. I guess the argument could be made that Mr. 

2 Dickerson raises is that basically I have the right now that I 

3 could say that everything is released, because the In -- the 

4 Supreme Court lifted the stays. I could vacate my injunction. 

5 The question is -- when I can do it, the real question is, 

6 should I do it? Is it fair? And I'm not inclined to lift 

7 that entirely at this time, due to the fact that I assume that 

8 with the lit -- litigation that this is going to be round nine 

9 or 20, wherever we're at with the appeals. So I assume that's 

10 going to linger on for whatever. So that was my concern on 

11 that, in fairness of the Court. The Supreme Court's concern, 

12 I think, when denying the writ was about the irreparable harm. 

13 It's -- with the injunctions, it looks like there's enough 

14 protection there until they get to the appeal and address it. 

15 And as far as the proposal, I don't know if you're 

16 inclined to accept the proposal, and if you are to take their 

17 proposal, then I'll stop now. If not, I'm going to tell you 

18 what I'm inclined to do. So I did you want to be heard on 

19 their proposal from the ELN trust? If not, I'm inclined to 

20 jump to -- to tell you what I'm thinking of doing. But if you 

21 guys thought that was fine, then I'll stop there. 

22 MR. KARACSONYI: It's not acceptable to us, and we 

23 have a -- a specific counter. 

24 THE COURT: Okay. Well, let me tell you what I'm 
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1 thinking. Then I'll hear counter proposals, and do whatever 

2 you want. I think she's entitled to her $20,000 a month. 

3 That's what I did. That she's been a year without that 

4 money. While she has other assets through that, the fact is, 

5 Mr. Nelson's been able to conduct business ongoing. When we 

6 had the $1,568,000, I could've kept all that frozen, said, 

7 well, I'm tying up the money I did for her, the million --

8 1,068,000 I have frozen based on the lump sum spousal support. 

9 I did the 7,000 a month, I think, for 15 years, based on the 

10 length of marriage. It came out to I think 1.2. I'm not a 

11 finance person on that, but I did give a discount took about a 

12 third off to make it about 800,000 lump sum. I had the child 

13 support arrears of 87,775. I had the attorney's fees of 

14 144,460 967, and the 35,258 to Mr. Birch. So that's --

15 that froze up that 1,068,000 that's sitting there in that 

16 blocked account. 

17 My inclination at this time is that again, she's 

18 been a year without the spousal support or the cash flow that 

19 this Court had anticipated from June 3rd, 2013. I'm inclined 

20 to give her the rental proceeds immediately, starting June 1st 

21 from the Lindell property, which is quoted estimated to be 

22 about $10,000. The rental income from the other separate 

23 properties, pretty much was the BanOne, which this Court 

24 estimated to be about 3,000. That would be 13,000. And order 
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1 $7,000 of the spousal support award that this Court gave 

2 monthly. I'm inclined to give her a lump sum for the spousal 

3 support of $7,000 a month for the past year, because she has 

4 not received that. That would be the $84,000, and additional 

5 lump sum for the spousal support of that 7,000, 84,000 for the 

6 year corning up, because I imagine this is going to go to 

7 appeal and it's going to go one as -- hopefully it will be 

8 done before I retire next six years. 

9 So that's $168,000 lump sum, plus give her the 

10 rental proceeds starting immediately, June 1st. That would be 

11 the 10,000 and 3,000 about. That's 13,000. That gives her 

12 that rental income coming in. And that comes out there I 

13 said. But the 168,000, also the $75,000 reimbursement to the 

14 BanOne, that of course would not come from that 1,000 and 

15 68,000 -- I mean, the 1,068,000. That 75,000 would be 

16 separate and apart from that because she does not have to 

17 reimburse herself. But that's what I'm thinking of doing. 

18 The reason I came up with that, when I look at those issues, 

19 what that comes out to is the -- I can enjoin -- the BanOne 

20 property cannot be sold or otherwise encumbered, and I can do 

21 the same thing on the Lindell property. It cannot be sold or 

22 otherwise encumbered. That way, it protects that property 

23 from -- from disappearing. 

24 This is money -- the Court -- Supreme Court came, 
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1 said I was wrong, making the trust from that money pay Mr. 

2 Nelson's responsibilities for spousal support or otherwise, 

3 and that money comes up to the $168,000. That would be 

4 protected by -- the LSN has the Brian Head property. That 

5 half -- that property is appraised at $985,000. I think 

6 that's a very low appraisal. I think that was done because 

7 the market was low. I can enjoin that property from being 

8 sold or otherwise encumbered. Mr. Nelson was anxious on that 

9 property. He made arguments on that -- that that property he 

10 wanted to keep because it surrounds -- his family is all 

11 surrounding. I can protect that. If -- her 50 percent 

12 interest on that is at -- at -- low is 500,000. That gives 

13 you protection. The Supreme Court says, Sullivan, you 

14 shouldn't have given out that money, you blew it. They can 

15 sit there and say, fine, we can offset that by selling Brian 

16 Head, or getting an appraisal and having you buyout there, so 

17 it protects the ELN trust. All the property is maintained, 

18 because property is unique. We're just talking about cash 

19 flow, basically rental incomes. 

20 On the same token, it's just money. If they say I'm 

21 wrong on those rental incomes of the 10,000 and 3,000, that's 

22 13,000, you do that for the year, going forward from now until 

23 the appeal is done, that's another 156,000. If I do that with 

24 my lump sums of the 84,000, 84,000, that comes out to what, 
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1 168 and 156, comes out to about 329,000 or whatever it comes 

2 out to. 324,000. That is protected, again, by her half 

3 interest in the Brian Head property, which I think is very 

4 985,000 I think is very low. I think that property is going 

5 to be much more two or 4,000,000 like it was at the one time, 

6 years ago. I think that gives the protection of the trust. 

7 It protects all the property. And it's only money, and money 

8 would be secured by the Brian Head property. So that's what 

9 I'm inclined to do at this time. 

10 And also, it's something I'm inclined to do, and 

11 also I'm willing to put this on a status check to see if 

12 number one, with the Supreme Court, what they do with the 

13 the appeal. I'll be honest with the parties, I'm not inclined 

14 to do stay these proceedings. It's been going on forever. I 

15 think they separated in 2008. I think the proceedings were 

16 filed in 2009, and now it's 2014. So I'm not inclined to stay 

17 it any further, but I want to give, in fairness to the trust 

18 and to Mr. Nelson -- I don't do hardball. I give him a chance 

19 to file an appeal and see if the Supreme Court will grant them 

20 a stay before I say I'm done. I'll just let you know where 

21 I'm going on that, but I think that's fair to start that, and 

22 I would be putting it on a status check in about 90 days to 

23 see if I should lift the entire injunction. That gives you a 

24 chance with the Supreme Court, or directs it to me, saying, 
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1 back off, Sullivan, or stay everything. So the Supreme Court 

2 has a chance to look at it. 

3 So that's kind of my inclination and my thinking 

4 when I went through to try and do fair and just, and protect 

5 all the interests, ELN trust, Mr. Nelson, and Ms. Nelson, the 

6 LSN trust, as well. So that's kind of was my thinking, and 

7 how I came up with those numbers. So I'm fine to entertain 

8 all of that. I'll let Mr. Solomon go first. You did submit a 

9 proposal. 

10 MR. SOLOMON: Judge--

11 THE COURT: I'm glad to hear that, and --

12 MR. SOLOMON: The bottom line is that she would have 

13 what released to her right now? 

14 THE COURT: She would get the lump sum of 168,000 

15 from the money that I froze in the injunction, because that is 

16 spousal support, which was part of the lump sum that I saved. 

17 She would get the 75,000 reimbursement for the sanctions for 

18 this Court for the reimbursement of BanOne, the lump sum, and 

19 then she'd get the cash flow of the rentals from Lindell 

20 property, and the BanOne properties in about -- estimated 

21 about 13,000 a month beginning as of June 1st. I would enjoin 

22 all the properties that I said to make sure no properties 

23 disappear until that so that there'd be no irreparable harm, 

24 and there'd be equity in the Brian Head, so if Supreme Court 
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1 said I was wrong with that, money to reimburse ELN trust or 

2 Mr. Nelson as appropriate. 

3 MR. SOLOMON: Your Honor, I'm going to make this 

4 easy for you. It's obvious you've thought about that very 

5 hard. Obviously, it's higher than we wanted, but we 

6 understand where you're coming from in each, you explained it. 

7 We would accept that, and we appreciate it. We'd want to make 

8 sure, however, that the monies that we payout go to the LSN 

9 trust, not to Lynita directly, and the only reason is, if 

10 we're entitled to reimbursement, she doesn't have any assets. 

11 It's all in the LSN. So with that proviso, we would agree to 

12 the Court's formulation. 

13 MR. DICKERSON: Can you give us five minutes so we 

14 can discuss it with her? 

15 THE COURT: Sure. There you want -- you got a 

16 side room there, and I'll step out so you guys can talk in 

17 this room. 

18 MR. KARACSONYI: Excuse me, Your Honor --

19 THE COURT: And if you need to leave --

20 (Whispered conversation) 

21 (Off record) 

22 THE COURT: Just going back on the record in the 

23 matter of the Nelson matter, case number D-411537. We took a 

24 brief recess so counsels could speak to their respective 
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1 clients, and Counsel? 

2 MR. KARACSONYI: The the -- obviously, we -- we 

3 opposed any type of stay, just to be clear for the record. 

4 But we understand your position, that you're inclined to to 

5 keep certain stays in effect. And if you're inclined to do 

6 that, I think the framework is good, but I think we can do 

7 this in a way that's more fair to her, because as you know, 

8 he's been doing business as usual. The 1.068 million, as you 

9 found, would have plenty of security if you enjoined her from 

10 selling her half of Utah or her half of Lindell. That would 

11 secure the 1.068 million. So we feel, in fairness, that that 

12 should be released to her. Now -- all of it should be 

13 released to her. Now, if you're not willing to release all of 

14 it to her, then under your initial inclination, you were going 

15 to give her 168,000, which was 7,000 a month for the last 

16 year, which is 84,000, and 7,000 a month for the -- for the 

17 year going forward. But in the last year, she didn't get 

18 20,000 a month, and she had to sell her own house. 

19 So really, in fairness, if we were going to do that, 

20 it should be 240,000 for the past year so that she can have 

21 all the money that she would've earned, and then 84,000 for 

22 the upcoming year under your framework. That would be 

23 equitable than -- than -- than -- than 168,000. And you could 

24 still find -- under any scenario that I'm proposing, you 
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1 should find that she's -- there's adequate security to protect 

2 it all so that the Supreme Court can see that clearly, and 

3 that you find that it could be protected. Now, on the BanOne 

4 and Lindell income, she -- he should be -- she hasn't received 

5 the past year's income from any of the BanOne properties. 

6 That should be included in the order that she should -- he 

7 should be required to account for and pay her the BanOne 

8 income. 

9 Now, their concern, and -- and what they've tried to 

10 present to the Supreme Court in the past is that property is 

11 unique, and they don't want that property to be -- real 

12 property to be dissipated. And other than that, they really 

13 have no claim to the property right now. I mean, she has the 

14 -- obviously, the better claim. They're challenging the 

15 award. While we agree completely that she should get the 

16 BanOne and Lindell income, you realize the problems we have 

17 getting the income from them. The fair way to do this is you 

18 give her -- make him transfer the properties to her because 

19 she has the superior claim now, with the caveat that you're 

20 still protecting the properties, because you can order that 

21 she cannot encumber, sell, or -- or -- or -- encumber or sell 

22 those properties or dispose of them without an order from this 

23 Court. 

24 

So that will protect all their concerns. 

Because here's what they want to do. They want to 
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1 starve her out. So if they just -- if you just give her the 

2 cash, then she's required to continue to spend her money each 

3 month that -- that she was awarded, and she doesn't get the 

4 benefit of living off of the income from the income 

5 properties, so eventually, she would have to -- to sell those 

6 -- to sell those assets, and she would end up with nothing. 

7 The other thing is, they want to control always the chips. 

8 But he gets to do business as usual, so she should -- in 

9 fairness, she must be -- have -- have title transferred to her 

10 so that she can deal directly with those properties, so you 

11 don't have to rely on him, whose credibility you've already 

12 found to be questionable, at best, to give her an accounting 

13 of what she's owed and send her a check each month. 

14 Instead -- they should have no complaints about 

15 that. They should have absolutely no objection to this, 

16 because the property is still protected, yet she gets in the 

17 income directly. It's the same as your proposal on that 

18 issue, except the tran -- the property is transferred to her 

19 so that she can deal with it directly, and we don't have any 

20 funny business. 

21 THE COURT: Your proposal was the $240,000, which 

22 would be the 20,000 for the past year 

23 

24 

MR. KARACSONYI: Right. 

THE COURT: -- 20,000 for the year going forward, 
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1 and what was the other part of that? I forgot --

2 MR. KARACSONYI: Well--

3 THE COURT: -- was the rental? 

4 MR. KARACSONYI: Oh, okay. If you are inclined to 

5 give her the whole 1.068 million, part of that is Larry 

6 Birch's money, and I brought an order -- a separate order for 

7 that--

8 THE COURT: 32--

9 MR. KARACSONYI: we stipulated to that last time. 

10 But if you're not inclined to give her the whole 1.068 at this 

11 time, even though we feel it's secure because of your findings 

12 on the other properties, we would say that she should get the 

13 20,000 a month for the past year. It's 240,000 for the past 

14 year. Plus you said you wanted to give her 7,000 now that 

15 she'd have the -- the 7,000 of the alimony for the next year, 

16 going forward, just as a prepayment so there's no issues and 

17 we don't have to come to court. So that would be 84,000. So 

18 that would be 324,000 plus the 75,000 that you said you were 

19 going to order reimbursement directly from the ELN trust. 

20 That wouldn't be paid from her -- her own. 

21 So -- and then we're not obviously waiving by 

22 making this proposal, we're not waiving our right to to a 

23 post judgment or prejudgment interest, and -- and those 

24 issues, but we just want to -- since you are inclined to grant 
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1 some kind of stay, we feel that the stay that we're proposing 

2 is much more equitable and doesn't allow him to continue to 

3 control her. He's had control the last year. He -- I mean, 

4 she's had no control. So I -- I don't know how they could 

5 even -- if they -- you know, they seem to find your proposal 

6 to be reasonable. I don't -- they were offering 20,000 a 

7 month, which is two -- the 240 plus another 20,000 going 

8 forward. This is actually a little less on that, but but 

9 this protects -- this addresses all their concerns. 

10 THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Solomon? 

11 MR. SOLOMON: Your Honor, it doesn't address our 

12 concern. It creates a huge concern for us with respect to the 

13 transfer of title. I mean, that's the whole point here. We 

14 are okay in concept -- I mean, I -- the way you formulated, I 

15 think they're pretty close to what they're saying anyway, 

16 because I think he forgot that you indicated the income would 

17 go to them, too. So you'd have to add that on -- on top of 

18 the -- the 7,000 for the alimony. So we understood that. I 

19 still think the simplest way of doing this is $20,000 a month. 

20 Corning out of -- I -- I know I have to put another $75,000 

21 into the 1,068,000. But if I throw in another 75,000 into 

22 that pool, to -- to meet your order, and then pay them 

23 retroactively and -- and forward $20,000 a month, and account 

24 to them, I think we're there. And -- and that's the simplest 
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1 way. 

2 THE COURT: As far as -- do you have any 

3 representations as what the actual rentals is from Lindell? 

4 The net? I mean, ballpark, so if that's going to be the issue 

5 of what exactly --

6 MR. KARACSONYI: Oh, yeah. In the past year, it's 

7 been less than --

8 MS. PROVOST: I can address that, Your Honor. 

9 THE COURT: You did 

10 MS. PROVOST: I took the time last night to go 

11 through the accounting statements that we received from Mr. 

12 Nelson, granted we did not receive an accounting for January, 

13 2014, or April or May of 2014. But based on 2013 from June 

14 forward, it's not grossing -- or netting anywhere near 10,000 

15 a month. In June, 2013, it was 4,900. July, 2013, 5,500. 

16 August of 2013 it was negative 5,000 because they paid the 

17 taxes that month. September was 5,545. October, $953.65. 

18 November it was negative $870. December, it was $3,379. 

19 February of '14, $139.89, and March, $3,779. That is Mr. 

20 Nelson's net income as declared on his income statements 

21 provided to us after paying the wage expenses, the Lindell 

22 insurance expense, the Lindell property taxes that -- of any 

23 month that those were paid, and any waste and utilities. So 

24 his hard costs is that -- those numbers reflect in that 
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1 income. So it's nowhere near 10,000 a month. 

2 MR. SOLOMON: Proves my point, that paying $20,000 

3 is a lot more fair and it needs --

4 MR. KARACSONYI: Can I respond on that --

5 MR. SOLOMON: (indiscernible) Court's intent. 

6 And -- and that's where we should be. 

7 MR. KARACSONYI: Good -- okay. Can I respond on 

8 that 20,000 a month? This is why this is really an --

9 inequitable, because if you're getting the rental income from 

10 the property, you don't have to deplete your other monies --

11 THE COURT: Right. 

12 MR. KARACSONYI: like sell your house. 

13 THE COURT: You've got cash flow, which is why I did 

14 it--

15 MR. KARACSONYI: Exactly. 

16 THE COURT: that way, so she'd have cash flow and 

17 could liquidate property for tax purposes as you think is 

18 appropriate. You might want to sell this time, and sell two 

19 years later to get the lump sums. I think I explained it in 

20 the divorce decree, to get a cash flow, plus a way to control 

21 when you want to liquidate property, not when you have to, but 

22 when you want to for tax purposes or investment purposes. 

23 MR. KARACSONYI: Exactly. So what would happen 

24 instead is what they want her to do is liquidate, start at 20 
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1 -- at the rate of 20,000 per month, rather than receiving the 

2 income from these properties, which by the way, if she was in 

3 control of Lindell, she could finally get some rent from Mr. 

4 Nelson, which would bring up the total. But then she would --

5 she would be down 20,000 a month in that 1.068 million or --

6 or slightly less, because some of that includes Mr. Birch. So 

7 pretty soon by the end of this case, what's she going to have 

8 left? She's going to have to deplete the 1.068 million, sell 

9 Palmira (phonetic), her house, which she already did, deplete 

10 those monies. So they want to slowly have her deplete her 

11 money without getting the income each month to prevent her 

12 from having to do that, and her future will be bleak, and his 

13 future, as he -- as he says, business as usual, will be great. 

14 So that doesn't make any sense. The other thing that doesn't 

15 make sense, as I said, we have a huge problem with the 

16 transfer. Why do you have a huge problem with the transfer? 

17 If you're claiming that creates irreparable harm for you, and 

18 we're saying transfer it to her, she's the one with the better 

19 claim, then she's being irreparably harmed by having it not 

20 transferred. They don't have a claim right now. All they 

21 have is an appeal. They don't own the property. We have the 

22 legal right to the property. They have a right to appeal and 

23 try to get that -- that changed. So at this point, it makes 

24 no sense why they wouldn't just agree to allow her to hold the 
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1 property in her trust, and control it and control the income, 

2 without -- with your order that it cannot be encumbered or 

3 sold. That will prevent it -- them from suffering any of 

4 their alleged irreparable harm. The truth is, they want to 

5 continue to hold all the cards, again, so they could dictate 

6 to this Court and to her what -- what -- what should -- what 

7 you know, what she does and doesn't get. And we have to 

8 start taking that control away. He's had it for a year 

9 unnecessarily, and that went nowhere. Let's not be here again 

10 two years from now with him, having to ask him what happened 

11 with this BanOne property? What happened to that BanOne 

12 property? How much do you owe her for the last three years? 

13 Where did all the money go? So I -- I think that -- I just 

14 don't see how they could oppose that in good faith, other than 

15 there's some funny business going on in the background that 

16 they don't -- they don't want you to know about. 

17 THE COURT: Here's my --

18 MR. SOLOMON: Your Honor, the idea --

19 THE COURT: -- sorry. 

20 MR. SOLOMON: -- of your injunction was to preserve 

21 the status quo. 

22 THE COURT: Exactly. 

23 MR. SOLOMON: And -- and -- and not to transfer the 

24 status quo over to the ultimate decision. I agree with Your 
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1 Honor that you need to implement injunctions and provisions 

2 that that prevent any party from doing funny business. We 

3 have no problems with that. And certainly, title shouldn't 

4 change. Another option here, Your Honor, I don't have a 

5 problem with is -- is the $20,000 plus we'll bank the -- we'll 

6 -- we'll -- we'll put into the escrow the net income from the 

7 property. 

8 MR. KARACSONYI: The net income that he determines 

9 what the net income is 

10 MR. SOLOMON: Well, you know --

11 MR. KARACSONYI: why don't we just give it --

12 MR. SOLOMON: there are actual expenses. We'll 

13 give them an accounting. 

14 MR. KARACSONYI: No; no --

15 MR. SOLOMON: If there's a problem with it, then 

16 they can come in and -- and deal with that issue. But that's 

17 

18 MR. KARACSONYI: We'll -- we'll give them the 

19 accounting--

20 MR. SOLOMON: that --

21 MR. KARACSONYI: We'll give them accounting and tell 

22 them how much came in. Why is he always giving us 

23 accountings? 

24 MR. SOLOMON: We'll provide the raw documents to 
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1 them as we do. I think Your Honor knows what you want to do, 

2 so--

3 THE COURT: Yeah. 

4 MR. SOLOMON: -- we're here. 

5 THE COURT: The issues on this is that has been a 

6 control issue from -- from day one, who has control on that. 

7 I am going to order the properties to be transferred, the 

8 Lindell and the BanOne to be transferred to the LSN trust. 

9 And we'll make sure that it's clear that that property, 

10 Lindell or any BanOne properties cannot be sold or further 

11 encumbered by the LSN trust. That would take care of the 

12 issues of who's on first, who's on second, is -- who's the 

13 management on that. And those properties, if they affirm this 

14 thing, you're going to be managing those properties, get your 

15 own manager, but at least then you have a way to control the 

16 books for a while, because the whole issue has been who's got 

17 the books. Whether the business goes belly up, I don't care. 

18 That's your business. I think you're a bright individual that 

19 can handle that. It is your property, I think that's fair, 

20 because the Court had made the determination that it does 

21 protect the integrity, as that property cannot be sold or 

22 otherwise encumbered, and just transfer it back. I mean, the 

23 issue on that, there can be no loans on that property, it 

24 cannot be collateralized for anything, no encumbrances 
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1 whatsoever. I think that deals with the issue so that you can 

2 start collecting the rents directly and arrange for the 

3 management, whether you have Mr. Nelson manage it or someone 

4 else, whatever you want to do on that. I think you should get 

5 those -- control those issues. You've been controlling those 

6 issues for a year now, and I think in fairness on that, you 

7 should be able to control those issues. 

8 My concern for the income is that if I do that, then 

9 basically I'm -- I don't know what type of income you're going 

10 to generate from that. I mean, I had anticipated 10 and 

11 three, so you had 13, and the seven was to give you the 20,000 

12 a month. I'm inclined at this point, as far as -- with that 

13 interest, as far as the income, I don't know what type of cash 

14 flow you're going to get. So I'd be inclined to award you the 

15 240,000 lump sum from the 1,068,000. But then look at that as 

16 far as only 7,000 of that really should be for spousal 

17 support. I mean, the other 13,000 -- I was counting for that 

18 20,000 was the rental income. Well, if she's getting rental 

19 incomes of seven or eight grand, then that's something I need 

20 to look at later on. But that would be my inclination to do 

21 it that way. So that's going to be the order of this Court, 

22 the Lindell and BanOne property will be transferred to the LSN 

23 trend -- trust. The LSN trust cannot sell, encumber, 

24 collateralize, use as collateral, any encumbrance whatsoever 
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1 without an order of this Court. That way, you can do some of 

2 the accounting and have them argue with your books for a 

3 while, because that's what we've been doing from day one. 

4 You're going to have to be responsible for managing those 

5 property if I'm affirmed. If the Supreme Court overrules me, 

6 we transfer it back. I'll do an accounting, and then you'll 

7 be arguing with their numbers to see if there's anything where 

8 you guys got gypped. I think the 240 would lower the we'll 

9 have that come directly from the 1,068,000 subject to a 

10 depending on what the Supreme Court does, I will adjust that 

11 in fairness to the parties if it looks like the Supreme Court 

12 thought I screwed up somewhere. I'm also going to enjoin all 

13 the properties. The Brian Head property cannot be sold, 

14 encumbered, transferred, used as collateral for any loans. 

15 The BanOne properties from this point forward cannot be sold, 

16 encumbered, or used for any loans. The Lindell property 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

cannot be sold, encumbered. And I think that protects all the 

property. Anything I left out on that? 

MR. KARACSONYI: Yeah. So he's going to transfer 

all the property that was awarded to her with the caveat that 

you just said, that it's all enjoined? 

THE COURT: It's the BanOne and the Lindells --

MR. SOLOMON: Thank you, Your Honor. We have --

THE COURT: -- specific. 
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1 MR. SOLOMON: -- Russell Road, of course, and -- and 

2 

3 THE COURT: It's a third -- a third --

4 MR. KARACSONYI: That's what I was going to bring up 

5 

6 MR. SOLOMON: -- that's what --

7 THE COURT: -- that I'll leave out, because that 

8 right now, we got that, we can deal with that later. I know 

9 it's a third with him, a third with his brother, and after --

10 MR. KARACSONYI: Okay. Can we get an accounting, 

11 though, of what we're owed? 

12 THE COURT: Absolutely. 

13 MR. KARACSONYI: And every month, shouldn't we get 

14 something? 

15 THE COURT: Absolutely. I think any accounting you 

16 want to, you're going to do it quarterly or monthly so you can 

17 share that, so you can see. Because it depends on what the 

18 Supreme Court does. We have to go back from the date of the 

19 decree and then see what rentals income came in, and I'm sure 

20 we're going to argue about 

21 MR. KARACSONYI: But we're going to --

22 THE COURT: -- the fees and nets, so. 

23 MR. KARACSONYI: But we're getting the income back 

24 to the date of decree, so 
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1 THE COURT: Absolutely. And that's --

2 MR. KARACSONYI: So we should have an accounting of 

3 all the income, all the rentals we're owed on, and how -- and 

4 then a payment --

5 THE COURT: Right. 

6 MR. KARACSONYI: is that correct? 

7 THE COURT: Yeah. If what's at 

8 MR. KARACSONYI: Will the Court order that? 

9 THE COURT: Well, as far as when you get the 

10 accounting and see --

11 (Whispered conversation) 

12 MR. DICKERSON: But we need you to order them --

13 MS. PROVOST: So then 

14 MR. DICKERSON: to produce the accounting 

15 THE COURT: Okay. For the Russell Road? 

16 MR. DICKERSON: For Russell Road, for BanOne. We 

17 have his Lindell. There's a few missing for Lindell, but --

18 THE COURT: Okay. So we want accounting for BanOne, 

19 Russell, and Lindell, is that --

20 MR. DICKERSON: Yes, Your Honor. 

21 THE COURT: Any problem with that as far as an 

22 accounting for the BanOne, Russell Road, and Lindell from the 

23 date of decree to June 3rd, 2013 

24 MR. SOLOMON: No, Your Honor. 
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1 THE COURT: -- forward? Can you have that -- do you 

2 do that monthly? I don't know how they do their -- monthly 

3 accountings or --

4 MR. SOLOMON: I don't know either until I --

5 THE COURT: -- if you do it quarterly, I don't know 

6 how they 

7 MR. SOLOMON: -- dig into the books and records and 

8 determine 

9 THE COURT: Yeah. I don't know how they've been 

10 doing on that. I don't think they need to change anything, 

11 and if you question them, and been doing that monthly, then 

12 MR. SOLOMON: We'll set --

13 THE COURT: -- you're entitled -- if they do it 

14 quarterly, I don't know how they --

15 MR. SOLOMON: So you're saying supply whatever we do 

16 in the ordinary course? 

17 THE COURT: Yeah. Did you get a copy of that? And 

18 if you did get something --

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

MR. KARACSONYI: Yeah, they're In for the last year 

THE COURT: -- filed --

MR. KARACSONYI: -- since -- from June 3rd going 

MR. SOLOMON: From June 3rd --

MR. KARACSONYI: -- forward. 
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1 MR. SOLOMON: forward. I understand. 

2 MR. KARACSONYI: Of last year. 

3 THE COURT: Okay. 

4 MR. KARACSONYI: And then --

5 MR. SOLOMON: The TB Rainbow Snow (phonetic) , is 

6 that also just stayed at this point? 

7 MR. KARACSONYI: The notes. 

8 MR. SOLOMON: Is there money being paid on that? 

9 THE COURT: I don't know what's going on right --

10 MR. NELSON: That's been paid in full. 

11 (Whispered conversation) 

12 MR. KARACSONYI: Oh, that's her money. 

13 MS. PROVOST: Yeah. It's been paid in full 

14 MR. KARACSONYI: It's been paid in full 

15 MS. PROVOST: (indiscernible) her --

16 MR. KARACSONYI: -- where's the money. 

17 MR. NELSON: That money was a bonus program that was 

18 designed by Mrs. Ramos (phonetic) working on the properties, 

19 Lynita's and mine, and she had had that property 

20 THE COURT: So we have -- we have to look at that at 

21 that. At this point, I don't know. 

22 MR. KARACSONYI: But he awarded -- you awarded her 

23 the value of the house. 

24 THE COURT: How much -- I don't -- how much was it? 
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1 MS. PROVOST: The note. 

2 MR. KARACSONYI: The note. 

3 THE COURT: I don't know what it was. 

4 MR. KARACSONYI: 79 

5 THE COURT: We're going to be back on another 

6 motion, aren't we, on June 16th --

7 MR. KARACSONYI: Do you know what we'll do --

8 THE COURT: -- or something? 

9 MR. KARACSONYI: -- and once we get 

10 THE COURT: Maybe we can look at it at that time, 

11 see if you guys can --

12 MR. KARACSONYI: -- the accounting --

13 THE COURT: resolve all the other arguments at 

14 the time that are Ramos, if it is. I don't remember all the 

15 details. 

16 MR. KARACSONYI: What are we -- are they going to --

17 we need to secure -- you secured them. But then once we get 

18 the accounting, are we going to secure all the money that 

19 we're owed from the past year, and then that note that he's 

20 saying was now paid off? 

21 THE COURT: Wouldn't you be secured from --

22 MR. KARACSONYI: How are we going to be secured? 

23 THE COURT: their half of the Brian Head? The 

24 half of the Brian Head? I mean, the same thing would go that 
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1 way. If I enjoin it from both sides, wouldn't you be secure 

2 from the Brian Head property? 

3 (Whispered conversation) 

4 MR. KARACSONYI: Oh, okay. 

5 MR. DICKERSON: The Brian Head property would have 

6 to be sold. 

7 MR. KARACSONYI: Yeah. Are his BanOne properties 

8 enjoined, too, then? 

9 MR. DICKERSON: Yes. 

10 MR. KARACSONYI: You said all BanOne. The Arizona 

11 

12 THE COURT: I was talking about the BanOne that was 

13 transferred to her. Have you done anything with your BanOne 

14 Arizona? 

15 MR. NELSON: I am trying to liquidate those, because 

16 I have a huge lien against Frank Soros (phonetic), Your Honor. 

17 THE COURT: Aren't you protected --

18 MR. NELSON: It doesn't affect her --

19 THE COURT: Aren't you protected with the --

20 wouldn't the Brian Head property 

21 

22 

23 

24 

MR. DICKERSON: Let us look at the issue 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. KARACSONYI: We'll look at it --

MR. DICKERSON: At some point, Your Honor, I think 

D09-411537-D NELSON v. NELSON 06/04/2014 TRANSCRIPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7356 

40 

AAPP 5534



1 we're going to be asking for a supersedeas bond --

2 THE COURT: Yeah. 

3 MR. DICKERSON: that would have to be posted --

4 THE COURT: Yeah. I think a good 

5 MR. DICKERSON: so let us take a look at it, and 

6 we'll -- we'll figure this out. 

7 MR. KARACSONYI: Yeah. Once we get the accounting 

8 -- how long do they have to give us the accounting? 

9 MR. NELSON: It'll take me about 90 days to do that 

10 accounting. That's not a simple issue, Your Honor. 

11 MR. KARACSONYI: The past ones that are already done 

12 

13 THE COURT: How do you -- how have you been --

14 MR. KARACSONYI: -- all the records 

15 THE COURT: -- how have you been 

16 MR. NELSON: Generally, it takes us 30 days on a 

17 month to month that they've agreed to. To go back a full 

18 year, it'll take us about 90 days to do it. 

19 THE COURT: Are you doing a monthly now, so you can 

20 get--

21 MR. NELSON: Yes, sir. 

22 THE COURT: monthly from this day forward, and 90 

23 days, you'll do the back year. Is that fair enough? 

24 MR. NELSON: Yeah. From June, by July 31st, we'll 
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1 have the full accounting for June. 

2 MR. DICKERSON: Why don't we have the ones that he's 

3 done in the past? He's--

4 THE COURT: You got 

5 MR. NELSON: You have gotten them every month by 

6 month that they --

7 MR. KARACSONYI: Didn't BanOne file a tax return 

8 last year? 

9 (Whispered conversation) 

10 MR. NELSON: I can do, where everything within 90 

11 days--

12 MR. KARACSONYI: For a K-l? 

13 MR. NELSON: I mean, it's only numbers. 

14 THE COURT: All right. 

15 MR. KARACSONYI: Can we get a production of all the 

16 books from BanOne, and all this 

17 (Whispered conversation) 

18 THE COURT: Why don't you give the accountings 

19 let's do it this way. Let's give the accountings going 

20 forward on BanOne properties, Lindell property, Russell Road 

21 property; right? Those are the three that we have; right? 

22 MR. KARACSONYI: Yes. 

23 THE COURT: The main ones? Then we'll give you 90 

24 days to do an accounting for all those properties as of June 

009-411537-0 NELSON v. NELSON 06/04/2014 TRANSCRIPT 

VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7356 

42 

AAPP 5536



1 3rd, 2013, forward. 

2 MR. KARACSONYI: And the J.B. Ramos note. 

3 THE COURT: And the J.B. Ramos. You're going to 

4 address that at that time is that (indiscernible) 90 days 

5 

6 MR. SOLOMON: I can address that within that 90 day 

7 period. 

8 THE COURT: All right. That way we'll get 

9 everything out so we can get her done. All right. Anything 

10 else? 

11 MR. KARACSONYI: And we'll bring to the Court 

12 then we'll know what we're owed at that point, or we'll argue 

13 over what we're 

14 THE COURT: Ballpark--

15 MR. KARACSONYI: -- owed 

16 THE COURT: -- and we'll talk about security at that 

17 time, if you need it. 

18 MR. KARACSONYI: Perfect. We'll file a brief. 

19 THE COURT: All right. Now, as far as who wants to 

20 do the order from today --

21 MR. KARACSONYI: I will prepare it. 

22 MR. SOLOMON: Well 

23 THE COURT: And share it with parties? My issue on 

24 that is, you know, the appeal's not going to -- until that 
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1 order's done, because that's going to --

2 MR. KARACSONYI: No, we're going to separate -- we 

3 should separate the Wyoming Downs and the injunction into two 

4 separate orders; right? 

5 THE COURT: Is that easier? 

6 MR. SOLOMON: I think we should. 

7 THE COURT: Okay. 

8 MR. KARACSONYI: Yes, I agree. 

9 (Whispered conversation) 

10 MR. SOLOMON: Can we have 90 days to transfer the 

11 property, too? 

12 MS. FORSBERG: You had talked about the stay, that 

13 -- to give 90 days to file. 

14 MR. DICKERSON: They've had these -- they've had 

15 these deeds since --

16 THE COURT: Yeah. I think that's -- I think that's 

17 

18 MR. DICKERSON: -- at least nine months. 

19 THE COURT: I think the transfer's fine 

20 transfer done. Let's get that done. As far as that, I can't 

21 see that giving any harm to you if it's in their name, or 

22 their -- or his name on that. I think she should have the 

23 responsibility for starting to manage those properties. And 

24 in the ultimate determination on that, he's been able to go 
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